

15 May 2025

Western Bay of Plenty District Council
Attn: Bevan Hudson, Senior Consents Planner
Via email: Bevan.Hudson@westernbay.govt.nz

Kia ora Bevan

RE: RC14513(L) - Coastal Erosion Protection Structure on the Glen Isla Reserve at 95 Seaforth Road, Waihi Beach - GIPS Response to the Request for Further Information

This letter sets out the response from the Glen Isla Protection Society (“**GIPS**”) to the additional further information matters identified in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council (“**WBOPDC**”) letter dated 25 March 2025. Responses to each information request are provided in the following attachments:

- > Memorandum responding to ecological queries, prepared by BlueGreen Ecology (**Attachment A**);
- > Memorandum responding to landscape architecture queries, prepared by Isthmus (**Attachment B**);
- > Memorandum responding to coastal engineering queries, prepared by Davis Coastal Limited (**Attachment C**);
- > Memorandum responding to noise and vibration queries, prepared by Marshall Day Acoustics (**Attachment D**); and
- > Memorandum responding to planning queries, prepared by Mitchell Daysh Limited (**Attachment E**).

In addition, Bay of Plenty Regional Council granted resource consent RM24-0537-LC.01 on 7 May 2025. A copy of the resource consent conditions and attachments are provided alongside this response for your information.

I trust the information in this response addresses the further information requests, however, if there are any outstanding matters or if the technical reviewers would like to discuss any elements of the responses with the GIPS technical team please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Luke Faithfull", enclosed within a thin black rectangular border.

Luke Faithfull

Mitchell Daysh Limited